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Brunswick Steam Electric Plaat
P. O. Box 10429

Southport, NC 28461-0429
June 27, 1984

FILE: B09-13510C
SERIAL: BSEP/84-1541

Mr. James P. O'Reilly, Director
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Suite 2900

' 101 Marietta Street, NW
Atlanta, GA 30323

BRUNSWICK STEAM ELECTRIC PLANT UNIT 1
LOCKET No. 50-325
LICENSE NO. DPR-71

SPECIAL REPORT PER TECHNICAL SPECIFICATION 3.7.8 AND
- PURSUANT TO TECHNICAL SPECIFICATION 6.9.2 (1-SR-84-4)

Dear Mr. O'Reilly:

On May 24, 1984, a fire barrier LCO was initiated to permit the installation
of the 1A conventional service water pump. This pump requires the use of the
intake crane for pump installation. During the installation of the pump, the
crane was rendered inoperable due to broken electrical connections in a
section of conduit. This damage caused delay of the pump installation, and
the specified seven-day time frame of the subject LCO has been exceeded.
Until the completion of the repairs on the crane and subsequent installation
of the 1A conventional service water pump, appropriate stationed fire watches
will be maintained.

Very truly yours,

Y'$
C. R. Dietz, General Manager
Brunswick Steam Electric Plant
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cc: Mr. R. C. DeYoung
NRC Document Control Desk

8407120181 840627
PDR AD0cK 05000325 .- ' g.PDR

o W''g CON ,
8

g2


